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i

I ~OTD) (FBI) .
, IMonaay

IFrom:. . .
Sent: Mav 23 2011 :lO:12AM
To: fOTm (FBI) ,
SUbject: ~NDA

B I was advised this morni~g bU lthrl't1 Ihrl<:; declined to sign
the'Non-Disciosure Agreement' (NDA) .regardlng the use qfl I "

acknowledged that th",r thrltl f~
~5

to agree to the terms of the NDA.

1

ALL HJFOP1IATIOIoJ COlITAlNED
IS mJCLASSIFIED

1""....1.' n .?n, .~,

CELL/OTD Ln t -n -• .::;.

1



""
.,

II1TFOPHATIOI,!
T~ T11\Trr "

04"10:2013 "~r

I liOlD) ~FBI)
From: I I
~ent: Mondav Mav 23 2011 8·44 AM
To: I ICC:- .. . .......

Gentlemen,

I Ihas advised we can proceed with the NDA forB with your approvals.

Thanks,
1 1

,

I have no issue with that but insure your management chain approves .• Thanks

Once completed mail me the signed copies ..

-----Original Message-----
From:1 I
Sent: Thursdav. Mav 19. 2011 9:27 PM
To:1 1
SubJect: RE:

I I
I can execute the NDA with ~if you would like me to. Let me know.

Thanks,

EJ
, -~---Original Message-----

From:1 I (OTO) (FBI) b3c::l'>nt'· M::l\l 1 Q .,0111 11'"'' AM -
uv

To:1
1Cc:

Subject: FW:

I am inauirin~ as to how VOII wOlIl rI 1 ; kl'> ml'> t'o -' T h;::lvP ;::l -from The I I
1 1 OTO has

Tor "I VP:::lr<:: Tnl I
I Ilnnn ni- Thp

attached NDA. Before I I
1 Ian NDA must be signed. We can pursue this in two ways: 1. You or your SAC
can submit the NDA tol I have
them sign the enclosed NOA, one per individual or I can travel and perform same. Wanted to
run this bv each of vou.1 I

I I
1 I The attache~uments are the requesting letter froml r
I rt:lnrl Thp ::lrT""'~ I rl=RT NnA Thp :::Irp rptlll"l .... O' Tn

each sign an NOA and are speCifica~rentifiedin the attached pdf file. I I
I

CELL/OTD 101 7i"1 ." 4



i

If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly@ I ~

-----Or~g~nal Message-----
From:l I(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 9:59 AM
To: I I (OTD) (FBI)-~ULJ~l

2



~

INFOmI_£;'TI OloJ L. UN 1AHJUJ

r:5 TrnTn.Jl.'=; wlJW.. . DATE 04-1n-?nl ~ BY NSICI r

U.S. Department ofJustice

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

Washington, D.C: 20535·0001

I I

b6
Re: I Iand Non-Disclosure b'7C

D: " ....,

Dearl I
We 'have been advised bv I lof the I

I must coordmate WIth the x'ederal l::Sureau ot !nvestlgatlon (FBI) to
comolete this non-disclosure aQreement I I

I

"" ......... • .~1I"

CELL/U II.) It~::ll H ~; .,.. ,,.,"" 11",,,1'



;:. ( A

Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Engineering Research Facility
Building 27958A, Pod A
- . Viro-in1a 22135

I I b3
b6

and
b'"7,~,

1'"-"

\) / w

Unit Chief
Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau ofInvestigation
Engineering Research Facility
Building 27958A, Pod B
Ouantico. Virgira 22135

r .

The I lacceptance of the above conditions shall be
evidenced by the slrature below 01 an authorized representative of the I II ,

Sincerely,

Amy S. Hess
Assistant Director
A • 'T'. _1• . 1 ........

,.... ... _ ~A 'A~A~U

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Acknowledged and agreed to this __ day of__~ I
J:)

b

~ 1-,'"7",

cc· 1 IUnit Chief, FBI Tracking Technology Unit
IFBI Office of the General Counsel

fBI Office of the General Counsel

CELL/OTD 4 () ..,~ {',jI943



111.rrr ,lr ll!.lJ

riLL. 1 n .? n 1 ,

I tOTO) (FBI)

From: I I
Sent: ~:~r::: May 192011 2-33' pM ITo:
Subject:

I I

c:::J will get them signed and forward to you- thanks

--u-rei gi nal Messageu _--
kOTD) (FBI)From:

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 11;1:1 AM

ITo:1
Cc:
Subject: FW: NDA

I IT __ . .,'..J , •

from thel
I ':"1 u ,:;;:> ..~

I I OTD has workl=>rl -t=or ,1 vI=>;:\rc; TO I I
I I IInon

acceptance of the attached NDA BjfOrel I
I an NDA must be signed, We can pursue this in two ways: 1.

You or your SAC can submit the NDA tol II ~ have them sign the enclosed NDA, one per individual. or I can travel and perform
, i-, ,

I I
1 I The attached documents are the requesting letter

froll1 rand the actua FBI approved NDA .. The requestors
are requlred to each slgn an NDA and are specifically I entified in the attached pdf file,c::J
I
If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @I I I

-~---Original Messa~e-----
From: I I (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: ThurSday. May 19, 2011 9:58 AM
To:l I (OTD} (FBI),.., . ,,

-----------------------------------------------------------------
/

CELL/OTO 017116
I
I
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TIlIC LaS 5 R'!!kJ)

I l{aTO) (FBI)
DATI 04-10-2013 BY NSICG F5~193K42

From: I I(OTD} (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav. Mav 19 2011 1:49 PM
To: I I.

-~
. £'\,J:;;. '''U/''\- ~ ~~ ,-- ._-

Classification': UNCLASSIFIED'
======================================================

I I
1.1", ' 1 1 1".-1- U". !,,,,,,.•. IIClln

J

I I

Let's discuss when gets back in town.

Thanks

I I
, ;~~~~friginal Message- -l(~TD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav. Mav 19 2811 18: 25 AM'
To: I ICc:
Subject: FW: NDA

T ~m .; ...", ,.; "'.; ...... ~.,. -1-". h".. U". ...". .1'" 1';1"... "'". +" T h~H'" ~ -1: ..."", ....~~ I I

t=oTD
has worked for sevAl"al vpal",,'t-nl I

I uoon acceotance of t-he
attached NDA. BeforeI I
I Ian NDA must be signed. We can oursue this in ,two wavs: 1. You or your SAC
can submit the NDA tol I have
them sign the enclosea NDAJ one per lncllvlaualJ or I can trave.l ana.pert-orm same. Wanted to
I'"'IIn Tn'; c: h\l Q:::o":h 1"\+ \11"\" I I

I

I The attached documents are the requesting letter from I I
[and the actual~FBI approved NDA .. The requestors ~C~ C~gU1C~o to

Ieacn Slgn an NDA ana are specifically identified in the attached pdf file.
t I
If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @I I
-----Original Message-----
Fro'!!: I 1c0TD) (FBI)
Sent: ThursdaYJ May 19, 2811 9:59 AM
To:1 I(OTD) (FBI)
SUbject:

eELL/CrrD 017117

1



-----------------------------------------------------------------

=====================================================?
ClaSSiTication: UNCLASSIFIED

CEL.L/O T'[) 01711 B

2



ALL INFOroiATION CONTAI~~D

H~_H~_ ~J In.lrr _r .LJ!,l)

DATE 04-10-2013 BY N5ICG F5~193K42

I

======================================================

HeylL..--_1

b7C
b7~

Thanks for the information. We will contact thec===Jto make arrangements and have this
attached document signed. I will contact you as soon as we get it signed and/or if there are
any questions.

Have a great weekend.

I r
-----Original Message-----
From:l I(OTD} (FBI)
~~~tl: Thu<sday. May 19. 2011 11:19 AM

Cc: .
,. • 1:1.1· I\.Inl1

b7CI b7E

I am inQuirine: as to how vou would like me to oroceed. I have a reQuest from the g
I I
I IOTn h::lC: -(:("\1'" 1 \/I':!::II"'C: Tn I I'
I J unon

acceptance of the attached NDA. Brforel 1
I _an NUA mUSl oe S1e:neQ. we can pursue 1:n1S J,n wo wavs: 1.
Ynu nr \/mlr <:;Ll.r ("::In C:llhmiT Thl" NnLl. Tn I I

1 I have them sign the enclosed NDA~ one per individual~ or I can ~ra~el and perform
same. Wanted to run this by each of YOu. 1 1

I I
I JThe attached documents are the requesting letter

-froml I and the actualbd'FBI approved NDA.. The requestors
are required to each sign an NDA and are specifically identified in the attached pdf file.c::J

,I 1

IIf I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @IL...- ...

-----Original Message-----
From:l I(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday. May 19~ 2911 9:59 AM
To: ( I(OTD) (FBI)
Subied:

017111
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======================================================
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

L /0 TD , 0'6 f I "



Suo'eet:

...
'.t ~...

TT1\lrr 1, ~.L]!;lJ

, (010) (FBI)
.l.'lUL '.I,,;!;-J,U-"'l.''!';;1 .1:' X IIl:J.LI.'-" r .)"il'l::l~J:',q,,,,

I
From: iE"dav. Mav 27.2011 4:53 PM

I
Sent:
To:

Ibe:

- . . Dc:· '''11',,\1\ , '''II''I
-~

. ~ ~~ ._-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

Pleas~ forward me a copy of theNDA and we will handle it.

Thank "Oil

-----Original Message-----
From: I . I (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday. May 19. 2e11 le: 25 AM

I~~~I
Sub;ect: FW' NDA he;

I am inauirin!? as to how vou would like me to oroceed. I have a reauest from the I I E

I rOTD
nas worKea Tor several vears to I I

I I upon acceptance of the
attached NDA. Before I II Ian NDA must: be Sl.gneCl. we can pursue t:hl.s l.n t:wo ways: 1. YOU or your SAC
can submit the NDA Tnl 1 h:::l\lCl

them sign the encioseCl NDA, one per individual, or I can travel and perform same. Wanted to
run this bY each of vou.1 I

I I

~ IThe attache! documents are the requesting letter from I Itaiid r-- . required toand the actual ~FBI approved NDA •• The r~questors are
each si!?n an NDA and are s . ~. r::lt'rvidentified in the attached pdf file. I II

If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @I I
-- - --~~glU:1 Me~~allll- - -- -

~:~~~urs ay, May 19, 1~~~~)9~~:I~
To: (OTD) (FBI)

======================================================
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CELL/oro 017109
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

Re:

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

L..,,~_~------------:-----_---I and Non-Disclosure
19atlOns

DeariL.....-__r

CELt./'Ol'[)

b7E



... , <

b6

Assistant Director E
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation
~. ....... • P<>;;l~+n

Building 27958A, Pod A
-,;

Quantico, Virginia 22135
I I
and

Unit Chief
Tracking Technolollv Unit
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau (y" T ••

Engineering Research Facility
Building 27958A, Pod B
Quantico, Virginia 22135 .

I I
Thel Iacceptance of the above conditiAM "l,<>1l l,,,,,

eviclencen hy the ygnature below of an authorized representative of theI
I

Sincerely,

AmyS. Hess
Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Acknowledged and agreed to this day of ,I I
I--

b7C
E

I urn'rcnier,--.rBI !racKing 1ecnnolOgy Urntcc.
I rFBI Office ofthe General Counsel .
I IFBI Office of the General Coup.sel

CELL/O.2ll~[) fJ1 69~'\' it

-



CLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

U.S. Department ofJustice

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

Washington, D.C. 20535·0001

Re:I....__.,.........-....,.... land Non-
Disclosure Obligations

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES): The iriformation in this document is the prope~ty of the Federal Bureau of'
Investigation (FBI). and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), U.S. intelligence, law
enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without
FB! Operational Technology Division authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is
stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in
legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibitedfrom subsequently

DearlL...- _

We have been advised ,b o

ALL INFOFliATION CO~ITAINED

HEF~IN IS v~JCLA55IFIED

DATE

Page 1 of6



- -

, . .
UNCLASSIFIED/IFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Unit Chief
Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Piv~sion
~ v.....v......... or ~

Engineering Research Facility
Building 27958A, Pod B
Quantjco Yjrgjfa 22135

EI

CELL/OTD O~i 6954

UNCLASSIFIED/IFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
PageS of6

CElL/O'rr) ()'16 1

--- -------- -



UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYlILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Sincerely,

A 1 •• 1

...

I

1

~f S. H~D.si.sre(~tor
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

b7C

UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
nn~~ I:. ~+'I:.



UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFI~IALUSE ONLY/fLAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

Re: I'-- Jand Non-. Disclosure
Obligations

LAWENFORCEMENTSENSITIVE (LES): The information in this document is the property ofthe Federal Bureau ofInvestigation (FBI) and may be b 7 C
distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), U.S. intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or protection officials and b 7 E
individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these eniities without FBI Operational Technology Division authorization is prohibited.
Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information
bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legalproceedings withoutfirst receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are
prohibitedfrom subsequentlyposting the information markedLES on a website on an unclassified network

. earL... ---I

We have hP.P.l1 •• • hvl .1

Imust coordinate with the Federal Bureau of1...- ----'

Investigation (FBI) to com lete this non-disclosure a eementl I

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/fLAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
CmITAHlED Page 1 of5



8.

Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division

and

Operational Technology Division

CELL/'O Tl)

UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYIILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE



-

UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT I lVI"<,
;. . , ,

Th~ ~cceptance ofthe above conditions shall be evidenced bv the
h~loUl of ~n ,1 . 1 ~nrll I

I I
~

Sincerely,

b7E

r
,

I
Federal Bureau of Investigation

I I

Acknowledged and agreed to this day of I I

b7C
LJIJC,

I I

I I

I I
eEL L/'o "U'"/t'''

() "y rK':;''/f /0 <5 I.:
/II,eil

I.IIj'~;p. ~

UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 5 of5

- --



ALL INFOBl~TION CO!rrAI!~D

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

U.S. Department of Justice

, R.,ederal Bureau of Investigation

A~ention:I ~
Re: Contrac _ IRequest
Approval -----------r-----

----------

Dearl

b7E

Cc:

If there are any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

I I
Chief, Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division

. Telephonel I

CELL/OTD 016965



UNCLASSIFIED/IFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

U.S. Department ofJustice

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

Washington, D.C. 20S3S-0001

~ --, .....IRequest

b3

! ! '._,

Dearl ----I

Ifth~reare any questions, please contact me.

Sincerel

C ief, Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Qivision
Telephon~.... J

016969



UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/fLAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

Re:1....-.,... ,and Non-Disclosure
OblIgatiOns

LAWENFORCEMENTSENSITIVE (LES): The iriformation in this document is the property ofthe Federal Bureau ofInvestigation (FBI) and
may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), u.s. intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or protection
o ICla s an In IVl a s Wit a nee to ow. istri ution eyon t ese entities wit out rperationa Tec no ogy Division aut orization
is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized
access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating
agency. Recipients areprohibitedfrom subsequently posting the information marked LES on a website on an unclassified network

Dearll...- _

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/fLAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
. 016970 Page 1 of5

C ELL/OTD



I

~hel

I

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYIILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Iacceptance of the above conditions shall be evidenced bv the
DelOW or an aumorizea representative ana I I

I

,.... 1

.y

b3
h71=?

~y S. H~lJlfse~ctor
r .' 1 Technology Division
T" A .1 .1 ~ ~Y.'
• ' __£_A • or ~A .....

Acknowledged and agreed to this __ day of _

I
I

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYIILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 50f5

b7C
b7E



OR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/fLAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington. D.C. 20535-0001

b6

b7E

Attention: IL- _

Re: Contra~L.... ....,. IRequest
Approval-L

DearlL.- _

an our executlOn 0

If there are any questions, plea~e contact me.

Sincerely,

Chief, Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division
Telephonel I

c:

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/fLAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

lltllOTD 0169 '{8



ALL INFOP.P~TIOM CO~ITAlNED

HEEEIlil TT1,Trr 'lJ!;J)

, , 114-111-711 NSICG r-

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

u.:s. vepartment 01 Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

I
I b~C'

I

Il.-

I Iand Non-
b7E

Re:
Disclosure ObligatIons

LAWENFORCEMENTSENSITIVE (LES): The information in this document is the property ofthe Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), US, intelligence, law
enforcement, ety orprotec Is and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without
FBI Operational Technology Division authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is
stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in
legalproceedings withoutfirst receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibitedfrom subsequently
posting the information marked LES on a website on an unclassified network

Deati I
We have been advised byl lofthel I

~ ~
coordinate with the Federal Bureau ofInvesthIation fFBD to comnlete this non-disclosure
a~eementl I

I

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 1 of6

f:j:'1 L/OTD 016982

----- ---
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/fLAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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. . , ~

UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

.
Thel kcceptance of the above conditions shall be evidenced by the .

Isignatures below of an authorized representative an~
I I

Sincerely,

AmvS.Hess
Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

I IAcknowledged and agreed to this __ day of

II

i

I
I

!

!

UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYIILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
I

Page6of6

CELL/OTD 016987



U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

Attention:

Re: Contra.'fI- r-- --""'-equest
Approval

Sincerely,

c:

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

6990



--------------------------------------------------------.ALL INFOPliATION COlfrAINED

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Federal Bureau of Investigation

. 20535-0001

Re: II.-----"..,...".,..----,- Iand Non-
Disclosure Obligations

LAWENFORCEMENTSENSITIVE (LES): The information in this document is the property ofthe Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contraciors), U.S. intelligence, law
enforcement, public safety orprotection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without
FBI Operational Technology Division authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is
stored and/or destroyed in a manner thatprecludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in
legalproceedings withoutfirst receiving authorizationfrom the originating agency. Recipients are prohibitedfrom subsequently

ostin the in ormation marked LES on a website on an unclassi led network.

DearlL....- _

We have been advised b

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

L"""'=-~-------- ---------

( ') .'U ," ,...../ /"""" ·'''If,I ,'11'11111 I mUll lU;lt Ii
ill ~U'II~' ,I



. •

UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
,

and

Unit Chief
Tracking Technology Unit

I Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Engineering Research Facility

I Building 27958A, Pod B
Ouantlco, Vlrgima 22135

I I
I I

..

UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYlILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

016995
Page 5 of6

CELL/OrO



. . ..
UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

TIleI I>cceptance oftlie r0lie conilitions s1iii116e~ceO
by the signatures below of an authorized representative andI ,

..... 1

" ,

b7E

AmyS.Hess
Assistant Director
() .1 T, 1 1 n' ",

~ ~

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

Acknowledged and agr~ed to this __ day I II

b6
h7e
b7E

I I

UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
p"m> h. "f' h.

·0

CELL/OTD 016996

___u --



U.S. Department ofJustice

i Federal Bureau ofinvestigation

Washington, D.C. 20535·0001

Contract: I I
Subject: L.... INDA

DearlL...------'

!-r~:r----..,..----------------I and Non-

FA~c~c~o.=.:rdin~·~gl~y.l., ...l;th~e:::.lI IL.la;:!;,!gr~ee:r:.lis~t~o the following conditions in connection with its
I I

LI -----J

Ifthere are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Unit Chief
Tracking Technology Unit

CELL/OTD

peratlOn ec 0 ogy IVlSlon
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Engineering Research Facility
Building 27958A, Pod B
Quantico, 'fA 22135

016997



'"
, '"

I I
I I 1 1

of and compliance with the statea pUUvy....

b3
.v11~1;; be

, ~~
'" w

I I

CELL '0



-
I
I

~.u ~.~~u l.L!r~

"~ ~ IS lrr.rrr.
DATE 04-10-2013 BY NSICG F5~!93K42

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

I I

b3

Contract: I
INDA

1:>6

ESubject:

....... I I
VC;i:U1 I

Th,.. T" , ..... nf'T "haC! an ' 1\;Tnf"l_..... • A Fl\.TT\ A '\ +"h ,,+ ; ...

I
IshaH coordinate in advance authorization from the FBI for the

I
I

CU' ~,~~~ ~u uu.... ~.VH·

Disclosure Obligations" datedl I

Accordingly, thel Iagrees to the f-ollowing conditions in connection with its
I I

1.

If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

I I
Unit Chief
Tracking Techiiology Unit
Operational Techiiology Division
Federal Bureau ofInvestigation
Engineering Research FacilitY
Building 27958A, Pod B
Quantico, VA 22135

CEL' n"11"'11""'1 IC~ "'U #:":"::/1 1~;'j;JJ ~';")i 9t,./' 1>" m)

-



~

•

I I
I lacknowledgement of and compliance with the stated jJVUI,.;'y

JJJ
;

Date

~~. I I
"'.... I I

._.
U 'IL(

-



Subject:

U.S. Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

A

Dearl"'---__

The Federal Bureau of Investi ation has an a

U,~~-rf-----'I-- ....J and Non-

1. 1 ---::- __

If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerel ,

IOmtChief
Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

ngineering esearc ad i
Building 27958A, Pod B
Quantico, VA 22135

C~ "71 'iifIJ" C~ CK 1



I I
lacknowledgement of and compliance with the above stated policy:

1...-_....1I

I
I

I
I

Date
b

C

E

cc: IL... _

CELL/OTD



ALL HH COlilTAINED
IS WLI!';V

< " n.'l"lIL,?nl'~' F-

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOIILAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE//NOFORN

u.s. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

Washington, D.C. 20535·0001

IDATEID

IWrf¥~O~
lNAMEl

~.
[enY, :SlATE, ZiP (:( II H~J

IandRe: I ~on-Disclosure
OblIgatIons

Dear ,[NAME OFI I
WP: h~vp: hp:p:~ ,1, • ,1 'h", I It...f' +1-."" I t

IlHU>:lL WiLl! U1C J. l I D. Ll rnr rTOI-

c1Isclo~mrp: b3

I

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOIILAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE//NOFORN

CELl/OTD o '1/ ,'il'" Cft 0:3

- - -



" . I

UNCLASSIFIED77FOU07/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE77NOFORN

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
Federal Bureau of Investigation D~

Engineering Research Facility
Building 27958A, Pod B
Ouantico v

" 22135I

TheJ b· acceptance of the above cot==]
(hal he evidenced t;v tbe s:iangfi're :e}ow of an authorized representative of the

-. .
-y,

~rSHess
A Director
Operational Technology Division
~ 1 1 ~ _.cT ••

~ v ....

Acknowledged and agreed to this dayof-J I
UNCLASSIFIED77FOU07/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE77NOFORN

r:t=:L " /0 TD 017006



UNCLASSIFIEDI/FOUOIILAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE//NOFORN

[NAMEOFI I
[TITL= ~~~~~~~~~

11..,-..................~....-.......... INANffi]iADU SSl H .,

[CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE]

cc:i ~nit Chief, FBI Tracking Technology Unit
, ,FBI Office of the General Counsel '
---- FBI Office of the General Counsel

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOIILAWENFORCEMENT ~1-',NI~ITIVhIIN. I ...... Hli\T

bE
b7C
b7E



- '"

I T"",TrtT '" //,..."...,. 'T ~~~,... "~~T ~~ I IT '" ~"~
.J..J..:I.LJ I I J." V.L"- VJ." J." Uo..>J..:I VJ.~J..J ... , I ........., IJ. ....... VJ.:l

U.S. J)epartment of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D. C. 20535-0001

I I

Attention: I I
Re: Contract I

I
I

Dear I I b3

The Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) has an annroved
nnn ,r'H !=(rl (l\TnZi:) ; n 1"\1 ~ri=> m; t-hl I

I
r _..
I C;U.Lu. U'u.....

execution 0f the NDA r meets t-h ... l<'l:lTle ' f"'''''ordination
requirement. Therefore r the I lis permitted to

I

I
there are any questions r please cont~ct me.

SincerelYr

,

I I
Chief I Trackinq Technoloqv Unit
operational TeChnO]Oay,DiViSion

,

I

telephone

I

cc:
I I

TThTi'T.Zi: 11l<'()'Q ,T, TTQk' r'l'I\TT.V IIT.Zi:ThT

,.LUlil rmIT1I. TlIl'FTl

HEREIN UNC LAS;3 I frED CELL/OTf) 015302DATE 04-10-2013 BY N5ICG F5~i93K42

~



UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLy/fLAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D. C. 20535-0001

I I

II
.

i Attention: I II

Re' I 1

1 1
Dear I I

The Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) has an annroved
,.,,..,.,.,_A-l,,,,...1,..,.,,,,,.,,.,,,,, {""Tn 7\ \ ..;..... ..... 1 .."........ • •• ..; +-...... I .1

~ lIsana' our execu"C~on OJ: "Cne .L'JUA, meel:S e J::i'J:

advance coordination requirement. Therefore, the I
lis nermitted tol I

I
If there are any questions, please contact me.

--

Sincerely,

Tracking TecLnOlOgy Unit
I
Chief,
operationaf Techno] oov jivis-ion
telephone

cc:

UNCLASSIFIED!!FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

ALL IUFOBJrATIOU COffTAI1JED
HEFEIU IS T~JCLASSIFIED tELl/Oil> 015307 CELL/Om 0O4_1(L?nl,., F~



I·
"" ."

,
~Ul'l

t~_••,.....~....._ .....

DATE 04-10-2013 N:'5ICG F5411:93K42

From: I I(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Mondav. October 03 201112:43 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE:Coordination fori r
''''~'. I

'~~/' vvv" ......
b3

Classifica.tion: UNC~SSIFIEDI/FOUO//LES.
b6
b7C

=================================~====================

HU II received·your voicemessage and understand yi;>ur posi~ion. I will contactl I
directly.

Th::lnk \/rill

E]

rCOTO) CFBI)
1

From1
Sent: .Fridav. Se 23. 2011 fi~21 PM'
To:I II 1"-.

I
lSuDJect: L'OorClmatlon tOI1 --
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO//LES

,

I Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOU07/LES'
I ========~======~====================================== b7C

b7E

(U//FOUO!!LES) Good day. I was notified.byl Ithat thel I

\
I

I Imy unit.manages thel I
r

I
Isign a nondisclosure agreement with the FBI. -I can coordin"ate.

I

this requirement directly with! II can provide
.,~. .. ... I

yv~ V1 I.' un;; I~LJ. a ,,1.1 IJCl""5IVUIIU III1VI ;:'IIVUIU yvul " v~allL LV Icau LIIC La;:,,,•.

,
I

i. CUIIFOUOI/tEst lout is the res'l..llt of veal's effortl I
I I

, 1 I The
underlying point of the NDA,is that thel lare Law Enforc~ment Sensitive, and'
we don't-want such information releasedl Iabsent
soecific aooroval bv the AD OTD.I I

I I've attached a copy'of the NDA for your review, but it is not fQr disseminatiop outside the
FBI

«File: NDAJ Ipdf»
I

tEll/OlD 015308



----

y ~-- ....

(U) As I said above, we can pursue this in one of two wavs: 1) vou or vour SAC can submit the NDA
which mv unit t.1I cpo. c, )1 I

I land have them sign the NDA, or 2) I can communicate directly with I I
and tJI::IIV"1I

(U) Please advise how you would like me to proceed or, if I can.answer any questions, please contact
me.

Best IU.:>,

I I

554 I
Chief, Tracking Technology Unit
Traditional Technology Section b
r .....

L ~ ,

u ""

J

I-net lil:1 I

======================================================

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO//LES

======================================================

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEO//FOUO//LES

!'

CELL/OrD 015309

~ -



I
' ., ' ,"- ,,'

I .. ... ALL ,.LUlJJ l~m,IT1LT"'Wn
frifF'f

.L~J)

lJAT.t

I I(OID) (EBI)

From: I I(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav. Auaust 18 2011 3:53 PM
To: I I
\,;c: I I
Subject: REI 1N0n-Disclosure Agreement - UNCtASSIFIEDllLES

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED!!LES
- - - -

Hi,n I recently succeeded I latTTU and am now administering the NDA process he oreviously.
Whilpllp' .. hn his original email, we actually have r:~~uesror theI ~rom the

I Would your office like to work with to accomplish the NDA as part of
1'(1 will' prepare the NDA for you), ormay I contact them dir.e y.

b7E
Please contact me if you've any questions.

I I

SSAl I
Chief, Tracking Technology Unit
Traditional Technology Section
Operational Technology DiVision
office: Imobil
I_n",t ",,,,,,,,il·1 1

'I

~ JOTO) (FBI)
Sent:ndav, Julv 22 2011:30 AM

TO~l 1Cc:
Subjectil INon-Disclosure Agreement --- UNCLASSIFIED

b3
h;'

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED Ie

======================================================

I II ASAC I I in thecannot locate your address look up. Need
your assistance.

I am inauiriml as to how vou would like me to oroceed. I have a reauest from the
10TD has worked for

several vears to 1 I
I upon accep1:ance OT 1:ne a1:1:acnea NLJA. HeTore

I an NDA

I
must be signed. We can pursye this in two ways; 1. Yoy or yorr SAC can submit the NDA tol I

have them sign the enclosed
NDA, one per individual' or I can travel and perform same. Wanted to run this bv each of you.

I I
I I The

attached documents are the requesting letter froml land the
actualc::JFBI approved NDA•• The requestors are required to each sign an NDA and are

1

e IE: L L .'".'" 11""1/ '71'" (."li ()"'17324-"fl. ....

-



"e>_ ".,-

""
. ..

specifically identified in the attached pdf file. I II

I I
If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @I I
« File: NDAI _nor.» « Filp~ nrlf»

sSAI I b7E
Unit Chief
Tracl~ing Technology Unit

I Operational Technology Division
I I ~~ice
I

I
"Factum Non Verbum"

===================================================~==

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

======~===============================================

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES

CELL/OTD C) ""g2"j(' 32 :5

- - - --



IlJF'ORIII:AT:rmJ CONTAIlilEDALL

RE: Non-Disc osur

laTo) (FBI)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
======================================================

Rellot=] I recently succeededc=Jat the TTU and, dare I say, am just beginning to get a handle on this N~A process.
As we did withl Imay I directly contactl ~o begin th~ir agreement?

I noted your invitation for a visit to discus{::] If you'll permit me a few months to settle into this role, I would be
pleased to make the trip outyour way.

Best regards,

c:::J

FrOm:! koTO) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 26,201110:50 AM
To:
Cc:
SUb"'~e-ct":":-:Rr:E"": ":"N:-o-n--=D~is-:c1~os-u-re-r----"--:U"I":N~C:::"LA":"S~S=IFI=ED=",,"='lFO~U~O~_...J

b7C
E

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Thanks. I just received another request from thel ~ Do you desire OTD to-handle this
« File: Document.pdf>=AS discussed you will need to handle thel ~nd await word from ASACI
on thel --.-J . __---J

&...-__---1 -- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO



...

ClassJ.fJ.catJ.on: UNCLASSIFIED//Faua
==~===================================================

0
.

W'JUIl. Vl Lilt-! I\lJA WI [111-'1

r..l
lit would be beneficial to have you as thq I

manager and SME to address these issues directly.

Additionally, I would be proud to showcase the use oft t
I II'm sure SSAI plongwithl Iwould welcome
Vnllr \li.::it ::mn ..

:to
. .

\AI~\/C: tn' ~nn n11r1 .
::1<: \AlPII I=nr

example, an opportunity exists in one of our RAsto utilize! lin ~ lenvironment.
Please let me know if I can help facilitate this matter in any way. b,c:

b7C
b7E

Thanks,

from~ kOTD) (FBI)
Sent: T June 28 2011 t;:t;1 AM
To~ I

I
Cct tOID) (FBI).
Subject: Non-Disclosurel -- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

u3
b6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FaUa b7C
b7E

===========================~==========================

« File: Document.pdf» «File: NDA~ ~oc» .

GENTC'.

I am inauirinll as to how vou would like me to oroceed. I have a reauest from the I I
rOTD

has worked for several vears tol I
I I"",,,,,,, "'+ +ho
I

attached NDA. Before I I
I I an NDA must be slgned. We can pursue th1S 1n two ways: 1. YOU or your SAC

can submit the NDA tol I have
2

CELL/OrD 017327



., it

them sign the enclosed NOA J one per individuaL or I can travel and perform same. Wanted to
run -thi" hv p::lrh 01= \/0111 1

I I
I I The attached documents are the reauestin~ letter from I I
I land the actual.c===JFBI approved NOA •• The requestors are required to
each sign an NOA and are specifically identified in the attached pdf file. I I

I I Signed NOS return to TTU for action.

If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @I I

D,1:'.

ssAl I
Unit Chief
Tracbin9 Technolo9!;, Unit
Operational Technolo9!;, DivisionI ~~ice
II 'M__ •• • II

======================================================
Classification: UNCLAS~IFIED!!FOUO

======================================================
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

I
I ======================================================

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED!!FOUO

------------------------------------------------------
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED!!FOUO ,

elF:" n u. ...··,···0/ T!L) t.."7t"'1 "?:5Z8"''3 "".. ... ....



ALL INFOP1L~TIOM CO~ITAINED

I(010) (FBI)

From:
Sent:

Subject: Non-Disclosure Agreement --.. UNCLASSIFIED
'--....------'

======================================~===============

several

them sign the enclosed NDA, one per individual, or I can travel and perform same. Wanted to
run this bv each of VOU.I I

I
~ ~IThe attached documents are the requesting letter froml~__~__~__~1
,--~_~ -,I and the ac:tualE::}'FBI approved NDA~ ~ The requestors are required to
each sign an NDA and are specifically identified in the attached pdf file. I~ ~

I I
If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @

"Factum Non Verbum"

======================================================

b3
b'::::
b7C

eEL 'M' ...","- d..7/ 1"{>



From:

To:

AtTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION

======================================================
b6

As discussed, she originally recommende

her a~ Jand she will-get it to theL- ,-- ---1~__--.,

signature. She also asked for us to provide, with the NDA, a letter from you clarifying tha

Let me know if you have any questions.

THIS MAYBEA PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICAnON AND SHOULD NOT BE

From OTD

~::~To: OGC)(FBI)
SutiJe ; ~ A --- tJNC!-ASSIFIED

CELl/O ~rll.)

=======~~~-~----------------



,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================'

Some wording issues w NOA.. call me

From~ kOGC)(FBI)
Sent: Mondav June 20 2011 11:08 AM
Tot I(OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE:U NOA --- UNCLASSI~EO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

Sure. Any idea what the issue is? I have a lPM meeting that will likely take an hour, other than that, I'm open. b3

h7r:
b

Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
FBI Office of the General Counsel

~J I
E-Mail (U):
E-Mail (S):

THIS MAY BE A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT COMMUNICATION AND SHOULD N.OT BE
DISCLOSED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT OGC'S PRIOR PERMISSION.

FrOm:] IcOTD) (FBI)- .
i:JCIIL. JUII" L. 'V.L.L .LV;:::>, AI"I

To:I tOGC)(FBI)
SUbject~ INDA --- UNCLASSIFIED b3

b6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b7

======================================================

Can we coordinate a call to I JI I has some questions concerning the NDA to I

Idoc»« File: NDA~

SSAI I
UnitChiif
Tracbing Technology Unit
ODerational Technoloay Division

I CELL/OrD 017359
2

------ ----- --~



I ken
"Factum Non Verbum"

======================================================
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

==========:::==:==:==:::====:::==:==:==:::====:::==:==:==:::====:::==:==:==::: " I
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

==================================~===================

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

======================================================
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED!!FOUO

...... 11:::' I L /0 "r 11"":fJILIII' u;"''" ~ JIll."

3

d'''''jl ""u "t~r;3 (50JIIIIII 11 J



ALL INFOPY~TION COlfrAINED
HEPEUJ IS UJlJC:LA:35IFIE:D

U.S. Department of J~stice

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

Re:

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

I I and Non-Disclosure
I.,oO~b""'h-g-at:""'io-n-s----------------

Dea.Ij .......
We have been advised b th

UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOUOIILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVEIINOFORN

CELL/OTL) 0'" ";'":1",361



q •

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOIILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE//NOFORN

Assistant Director
r.. ~ . ...... . ...

J. ~ ~~, .~.~~. b3
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Engineering Research Facility
Building 27958A, Pod A
Ouantico, Virgifa 22135

I
and

Unit Chief
Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Engineerin.g Research Facility
Building 27958A, Pod B
- • n" 'a22135

I I

Thp.1 I
I lacceptance ot the above-condItIOns shall be eVIdenced by the sIgnature below 'Ofan
authorized representative ofth~ I.

Sincerely,

I I
Acting Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOIILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITlVE//NOFORN

CELL/OTC' (~1 :::";'64



q . "

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE//NOFORN

t IAcknowledged and agreed to this day of

Acknowledged and ~greed to this __ day of~ I b3
bE;

Unit Chief, FBI Tracking Technology Unitcc.
FBI Office ofthe General Counsel

FBI Office of the General Counsel
i I
I

I
I

I

I

I
I
I

i

I

I
I

I·
i

CELl/OTD 01736.5



~m ·~.~~u ±Ui'i CiJ:r.rrAUIEI!... .
0410·2013 "~J:

I bOTO) (FBI)

From: I 1
Sent: M::IV ~1 ?n11 1n:1 fi AM

10: I ICc:
Subject: RE: --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
======================================================

b7C

I I b7E

I, will handle ~ubmission and obtaining the signatures.
I assume we will confirm the handling via EC and the original document w/signatures goes to
you, with D keeping a copy. If that is correct, please send a file number to direct the EC
and document. Thanks •

.:.----Qriginal Message-----
From:1 1(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav Mav 19 2011 11:02 AM
To:1 I
(FBI)
rr·1 IlnTn\ ICDT\, "/ , "/

Subject: FW:
h;;:;

I am inaui'rinQ' as TO how vou would lik~ m~ TO T hav~ Tr'om Th~ I

Il as worKell Tor severa vear's :0 C
lunon

acceotance of the attached NDA. Beforel I
I l::tn NIIl! mile nt:> 1,1t:> n n -n , ~ldn Id::t\/' • "I

You or vour SAC can subm:Lt the NDA tol I
Ihave them sign the enclosed NDA, one per individual, or I can travel and perform

:Same. Wanl:eU to run this bv each of vou. I I
I I

~ The attached documents are the requesting letter
rand the actual c::JFBI approved NDA... The requestors

are required to each si~n an NDA and are soecificallv identified in the attached pdf file. c==J
I I

If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @I I

-----Original Message-----
From: I I (Onn (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 9:58 AM
To:1 I(OTD) (FBI) CElJ.;,/O'T·O 81 ~?3~~2

1



r. -"
";>1.11 J' ,I.:

======================================================
Cl'alss;j·.i~'''i .-' UIIIIN\lrC':IILt\S~;IIFIED' I .LI.Cll..LUII: .........



INFOroIATION CO~ITAI~~D
TTITrr 0 '.l r .If-JJ

04- 102013 F r

I(010) (FBI)

I IFrom:·
Sent: Mav 31 20112:58PM b6
To: I I
Subject: RE: NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENTI 1--- UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

======================================================
Sorry,U y message got cut off. Do you want to meet first to discuss this, BEFORE we set up a Q1eet and greet
with th I'm free all day tomorrow.

I

From:1 J
Sent: Tuesday, May 31 20112:15 PM
To:1 I
SuljJect: RE: NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENTI t-- UNCLASSIFIED/lFOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD b3

I biE

Should we schedule a meeting withl tl thinkDhas dealt withI II lin the past) to talk about this? It would be a good opportunity for a meet and greet.

Thanks,

UNCLASSIFIED
I'''"U '-'1 ftt 31 :2

NON-RECORD CELL/OTC,!' t,,_

1



CIa
======================================================

b7E

b6

as to how ou would like me to roceed. I have a re

several

r- ~~The attached documents are the requesting letter from~__~__~~~
and the a:t~alc===tFBI approved NDA.. The requestors are re uired to

I r an NDA must be signed. We ,can pursue this in two ways: 1. You or your SAC
can submit the NDA tol I have
them sign the enclosed~N~D~A~,--o-n-e-p-e-r~i~n-d~i-v~i~d-u-al~,--o-r~I~c-a-n-t~r-a-v-e~l~a-n~d~p-e-rf~o-r-m--s-a-m-e-.~w~a-nt~edto

each of ou.

If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @I _

============~=========================================

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

======================================================
Classification: uNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

======================================================

017313

2
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.INFO~l1ATION CO~rrAIMED.
I5 TTlITrr.

n4-1n-?1l1'=l -, ...
r

I KOTD) (FBI)

From: I I(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: fuesdav Mav 31 201111 :45 AM
To:

............
Subject: NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENTI ~-- UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDjjFODO
======================================================

T __
~ ~~.. ~ ~~ ~- -~ ...~ ...~. ,~ .~ .,..1 , ~ I,~ _~ ...~ T ... _ ,~ _ .c:~~_ ...1..-

I I OTD
has worked for several years tol I
I I upon acceptance of the
attached NDA. BeforeI I

I Ian NDA must be siened. We can Dursue this in two wavs: 1- You or vour SAC
can submit the NDA tol I have

b7Ethem sign the enclosed NDA) one per individual, or I can travel and perform same. Wanted to
~ ..~ ...... .:_ I.. --_I.. _.£: ,- .

I I
I I The attached documents are the request~ng letter 'troml I
1 rand the actual e:::tFBI approved NDA .. The requestors are reguired to
each sign an NDA and are specifically irntified in the attached pdf file. I II
If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @I I

Iill -m
. N08

~ Document.pdf
I

=================================~====================

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/jFODO

eEL L",""(J T 1;'1 1l'"'71 ''']f UU'lflf uUN", "I
:iI/,ii.,,n~1 It 'tu~'f~':I' ."

1



INFOPHATION CO]rrAI]~D

HEFEIN IS U!'.,-.u"'~"~'.l.l:

.UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE//NOFORN

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

Washington, D.C. 20535·0001

IDATE],D

AMEO

1L..,r[T"l"":I_TIl:"':'.E~J='='= INAME]
'[ADDRESS] .. . . . ..
[CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE]

Re:' 1""''''lT-''T~~~_-------- 1and Non-Disclosure
Obhgahons

Dear [NAME O~.... _



---

.

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOIILAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE//NOFORN

b3
b7£

Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division"
Federal Bureau ofInvestigation
T" • D • ...,.p

-!:? .L .....VUL...J

Building 27958A, Pod A
Quantico, Virginia 22135

I I
and

Unit Chief
Tl 1 • T 1 .1 TTnlt

Operational TechnOlogy Division
Federal Buteau of Investigation
Engineering Research Facility
Building 27958A, Pod BIOuantico Vir gi1ia 22135

TheI I acceptance of the above conditions
~h~lJ hp. hv thp. hp.1ow of an authorized representative of thel II I

Sincerely,

C. I

Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Acknowledged and agreed to this __ dayof-D

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOIILAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE//NOFORN

CELL/OrD 017318



UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE//NOFORN

I~----------i:!-:--===- lNAME]
[ADDRESS]. ... .
ICITY, STATE, ZIP CODE]

cc: Unit ~, T4' ,
~ ~,

I"'-----I-...-...J' FBI Office ofthe General Counsel
I fFBInff1l'p 81 ' r. 1
L....-__----'

b7e
b7E

\. II\. T-

~~~~-------- --_._-------



ALL INFOPIL~TION COIJTAINED. .
Tn,TI~ T ~.

04··10 ·2013 r

UNCLASSIFIED/IPOUO/fLAWENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE//NOFORN

u.s. Department of Justice

l'ederal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535·0001

I I

Re: I I and Non-Disclosure
OblIgatIOns

Dearl I
We have heen . . • hvl Iof thel

I must coordinate with the of . (FRn to thi~ non-

I

UNCLASSIFIED/IPOUO/fLAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSJTIVE//NOFORN

C\:.Ll/01't> 017307

---- --- --- -~



.

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO//LAW ENFORCEMENT ~ENTSITIVE//NOFORN

Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Engineering Research Facility
~ ,.. -;;;._~

Ld:;lJOf\., ruu f\.

IOuantico. Virgira 22135

and

Unit Chief
Tracking Technology Unit
~ , .,..., 1 -,- n' , ,
'"":~ ~ '.oN ~~ ,~u~~u

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation
Engineering Research Facility

i Building 27958A, Pod B
I Quantico, Virginia 22135I
I
i I I

The I Iacceptance of the above .' , ~hall he
, .

hv thp. hp.low ot An " . of thp.1 I
~

I I

. Sincerely,

Marcus C, Thomas
Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Acknowledged and agreed to this day of
. ~ I

h;
"-"--'"

b
,-.....
~

b ~

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE//NOFORN

CEJ_.'L/OTD 017310



UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOIILAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE//NOFORN

cc:~ ~~t CWe£, FBI Tracking Technology Unit
_, FBI Office of the General' Counsel

FBI Office of the General Counsel

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENTSITIVE//NOFORN
, CELL/OTD 017311



en:
To:

Subject: RE: Non-Disclosure -- UNCLASSIFIED .

concurrence

We have a good relationship withD so no issues there. Idon't mind pushing the forms to
and his folks. If you think it's beneficial to travel t~ II also have no objections. pen

L
d":':'in-g-AS":"'::"A':""::I'----,I-..J

o

Cc:

======================================================

of the

as to how ou would like me to roceed. I have a re uest from the

signed. We can pursue this in two ways: 1. You or your SAC
_____-.,...-,...._,....- ~-~-~----_I have

or I can travel and erform same. Wanted to .

sev.eral

Ir-------------------------~ IT e attached documents are the requesting letter from~ ~

and the actual c=JFBI approved NDA.. The requestors are

If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @I~ ~

« File: NDA~~ ~dOC» «File: Document.pdf »



"
..

ssAi I
Unit Chief
Traching Technolog~ Unit
0 nology Division b7C

~ ice

"Factum Non Verbum"

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

======================================================
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

, .

,

CELL/OlD ~V17Z69



ALL INFOPnATION CO~ITAlNED

.. ... T1l\Trr

r14-1 r1-?r11:l r

I uaTD) (FBI)

From: I I
Sent: IWp~~esday l"n~;9 2011 6'42;~ , ITo:

, » < ,
SUbject: RE: Non-Oisclosur -- UNCLASSIFIEOIIFOUO

Classi:f;ication: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

======================================================

U
I would annreciate vou executing the NDA with thFi I

r
Lit would be beneficial to have you as th~ I

manager and SME to address these issues directly. b6
b7

Additionally, I would be proud to showcase the use 011 I
b7E

I I I'm sure SS I along witH Iwould welcome
your visit and opportunities to discuss innovative ways to imorove and exoand our! Ideployment as well. For
example, an opportUnity eXists In one ot our RAs to utilizeI lin al rnvironment.
Please let me know if I can help facilitate this matter in any way.

Thanks}

From:I kOTO) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav. June 28 20115:51 AM
To:1 I

I b7
Cc:1 I b7E
Subject: Non-DisclosureI r--- UNCLASSIFIEOI/FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
======================================================

~oc»« File: Document.pdf» « File: NDA~

1 ··:;'· ...·;11"::'9
........ u B /C) "r~)

o d ,..;:;,.""'~

'IJ II;,.. ",.....-

1

-----



-~--

.. ,.
GENTS:

I am inauirin2' as to how vou would lik~ m~ TO I have a reml~C::+ -from +hl3 I I
r OTO

has worked for several vparc; +nl I
L uoon acceotance of the

attached NOA. Before I I
I I an NOA must be signed. We can pursue this in two ways: 1. You or vour SAC

can sut>ml1: tne NOA tOI L have
them sign the enclosed NOA~ one per individual~ or I can travel and perform same. Wanted to
run this by each of you.1 I

I I
IThe attached documents are the requesting letter froml I

rand the actualc:::JFBI approved NOA •. The requestors tre required to
each sign an NOA and are specifically identified in the attached pdf file. I

I Signed NOS return to TTU for action.
~

D, ~_

If I can answer any question feel free to contact me directly @I I -

S$Aj I
Unit Chief
Tracbing Technologsr Unit
Operational Technologsr Division

I rffice
ell

"F Nan .
"

~

=---------===---------=== --------
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED!!FOUO

======================================================
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED!!FOUO

CELL/OTD 017230

2

--- - -- -



ALL

1(010) "(FBI)

TfI,Tr To -'-'-',"'

DATE 04-10-2013 BY M5ICG FS4}i93K42

From:
S~nt:
To:
Subject:

I I
IThUrSd:, Februa:1~ 20114:59 PM

1
RE: NO -olscLo 0 EASsisTANcE

I
I

I
Do

Could you give me a call tomorrow or at your convenience and we can discuss. Thanks E

From:] I(aID) (FBI)
se~t; Wednesday, FebryarY 16, 201 1 J '32 pM
To;

I."--."..,.."..,,..,...-~~~~--------------Subject: NON-DISC;:LOSURE ASSISTANCE b7C
b7E

I unon accentance of the attached NDA

Gentlemen: I am ;nrn,;-r;nt'T:=<:1 rr.. n,.....1A7 "ITr." ,.7r.nlrl li'k-I:> ml:> rr.

rea :crom t:.nel
I ()'T'D h;:j!=l -, _.. fnr 11

r

or vour
1

L- ~I an NDA must be signed. We can pursue this in two ways: 1. You
SAC can submit the NDA tol I

I''''.: ........... .f-'h ................. , ..... ,., .... .-:1 'll.TT"\'7\ .......... T _ .'1

and perform the same. Wanted
':::/ _._-- -- - -- .............-.. ...

to-run this by each of you sincel I

I
r

I The attached documents are t~equesting letter from
L...- .....1and the actualDFBI approved NDA..

« File: Document,pdf» « File: NDAJ I.doc»

1
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l'ION (" m,rT'n T1IlTTl

IS TnT,...T ).i r .LJ:.l)

DATE ,j4 18 .....,13 BY IJSICG r

I

leuoest fot. (;;(udiiienfiaUfIi

~,'J

b6
b7

E

, ....... .., I '"" "-' 1-' ,.
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Page 348 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 349 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 350 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 351 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 352 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 353 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 354 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 355 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 356 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 357 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 358 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 359 - Duplicate 1211586-NDA-2, p. 335 & following
Page 360 - Duplicate 1211586-NDA-2, p. 335 & following
Page 361 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
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Page 362 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 363 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 364 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 365 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 366 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 367 - Duplicate 1211586-NDA-2, p. 265 & following
Page 368 - Duplicate 1211586-NDA-2, p. 265 & following
Page 369 - Duplicate 1211586-NDA-2, p. 265 & following
Page 370 - Duplicate 1211586-NDA-2, p. 265 & following
Page 371 - Duplicate 1211586-NDA-2, p. 195 & following
Page 372 - Duplicate 1211586-NDA-2, p. 195 & following
Page 373 - Duplicate 1211586-NDA-2, p. 195 & following
Page 374 - Duplicate 1211586-NDA-2, p. 195 & following
Page 375 - Duplicate 1211586-NDA-2, p. 195 & following
Page 376 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 377 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 378 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 379 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 380 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 381 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 382 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 384 - Duplicate 1211586-NDA-1, p. 2 & following
Page 387 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 388 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 390 - b3, b4, b7E
Page 391 - b3, b4, b6, b7C, b7E
Page 392 - b3, b6, b7C, b7E
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